

Message

From: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=215415]
Sent: 24/10/2017 7:47:05 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
CC: LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]; LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=494214]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=792883]; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=194132]
Subject: Special Committee Update Memo - pls review
Attachments: Appendix 1 - Master Subscription Agreement.docx; Appendix 2 - Term Sheet - Provincial Protection Agreement.docx; Appendix 3 - Proposed amendment to O Reg 206-17 for Mgmt Fees.docx; Update to SC Oct 27 - Draft Oct 24 to KH.docx

Hi Ken,

Attached for your review is the draft of the SC update memo along with the appendices. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
May



Update to SC Oct
27 - Draft Oct 24 ...



Appendix 1 -
Master Subscript...



Appendix 2 - Term
Sheet - Provincia...



Appendix 3 -
Proposed amend...

May Laureta Lapira, CPA, CA | Senior Manager, Treasury | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, H18, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | T 416.592.3721 | E May.Lapira@opg.com